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The M. A. Benton House is a 1% story frame Victorian residence with hipped
roof and projecting pavilions on the northwest corner of Sixth Ave. and
Park Place on a %-acre lot in Fort Worth, Texas. The yard is defined

by its original white picket fence. Originally, there was a large barn
with a hayloft on the west (rear) of the lot where a horse and surrey
were kept, as well as a two-room servants' house facing Park Place. The
barn and servants' house were removed when a two-car garage, storage

room and maid's quarters were built with the advent of the Model T Ford.

The house was built of cypress lumber probably hauled in by wagon from
East Texas or Louisiana. According to the Benton's daughter, the ginger-
bread trim was hand-sawnlas opposed to the more prevalent steam machinery
method used at the time. All windows and exterior doors except for those
on bay windows and an attic dormer have simple architrave moldings. i

The east (front) elevation consists of a one-story wrap-around gallery

to the south with turned columns and balustrade, and an ornate spindled
valance with sawtooth detailing on the columns, and brackets that are
incised and cut-out. There is a one-over-one double-hung sash window
centered on this wall, with the main entrance door featuring sidelights
and a bevelled glass transom, and an ornate Victorian screened door.
Above, the steep hipped asbestos shingle roof culminates in a corbelled
brick chimney, with a lower gable projecting to the south. Two more
corbelled brick chimneys are visible to the north. The gallery terminates
at a projecting pavilion on the north with a bay window including three
one-over-one double-hung sash windows. The bay is topped with imbricated
shingle siding. Above, the gable end with eave returns and spindled
barge board is faced with imbricated shingle siding, with a small fan
motif wood ornament centered just above the bay window.

The south (Park Place side) elevation shows continuation of the one-story
wrap-around gallery, curving from the east elevation, cutting in to acs-
knowledge the projecting pavilion, and continuing around to the west
(back) of the house. Detailing on this side of the gallery is identical
to that on the east just described. Four one-over-one double-hung sash
windows are spaced irpegularly on this facade. The gable end on the

east end of this facade, projecting to the south, is identical to that

on the east facade, except for the absence of the fan motif ornament
breaking the eave return.

The west (back) elevation shows the wrap-around gallery continuing from
the south, with turned columns and balustrade, but without the elaborate
valance, brackets and sawtooth detailing of the east and south sides.
The gallery ends in a lattice-screened porch which once contained a
cistern fed by two rows of metal guttering, one above the other. The
cistern was removed when city water became available. The west wall

on the gallery contains a single one-over-one double-hung sash window
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and a door with transom above and a spindle-ornamented screen next to
the lattice-screened porch. Above, the gable-end lacks the ornate barge
board of the other two, but is faced with the same imbricated shingle
siding and unbroken eave return. Over the latticed porch there is a
small dormer with a small one-over-one double~hung sash window and gable
end faced with imbricated shingles. The. three chimneystate visible from
the one at the peak of the roof down the north side of the roof at stag-
gered intervals. A lowe-pitched gable end is visible over the north end of
the latticed porch which covers what is probably a later addition to the
house. It is faced with horizontal siding. To the south of the gallery,
toward the east (front) of the house, steps lead up to the gallery and

a beveled glass and panelled door to one of the bedrooms.

The north (side) elevation shows a projecting pavilion in the center with
a bay window and gable end identical to those described on the east, withe
out the fan motif ornament, flanked by a single one-over-one double~hung
sash window on each side, with the lattice screened porch to the west.
The threefchimeys are in a staggered arrangement up this side of the
steep roof.

Inside, the asymmetrical central hall plan consists of three bedrooms
on the south, in a line from east to west, with the parlor, diningroom,
kitchen and lattice porch on the north, from east to west, and a bath
at the west end of the central hall. Sliding pocket doors open to the
parlor from the hall and between the parlor and diningroom. All of the
rooms have l2-foot ceilings. Fireplaces with oak mantles and mirrors
are located in the east front bedroom and the parlor. All doorways ine
side the house have transoms above.

The house was designed with cross-ventilation in mind, with openings on
all sides, transoms above interior doors, high ceilings and the large
gallery wrapping around three sides of the house. All hardware in the
house is the original grey metal with copper and bronze highlighting.
Access to the attic room is a stairway on the lattice porch.

The kitchen is floored and wainscoated with pine finished with linseed
oil. Originally there was a cellar with access from the kitchen. It
was filled in later, with the stair space remaining as a pantry.

The house is being maintained by the heirs of the original owner much
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as it was built in the late 19th century. Because of its excellent
condition, along with its architectural and cultural significance to the
area, the local Tarrant County Historical Commission and Texas Heritage,
Inc. have both expressed support for the nomination of the M. A. Benton
House to the National Register of Historic Places.

tm
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Benton House is a good example of late Victorian architecture with
elaborate gingerbread detailing, twelve-foot ceilings, bevelled glass
doors and ornamental screen doors. The house is in excellent condition,
with very few alterations. Mr. and Mrs. Meredith Azro Benton probably
built their home around 1898 in Fort Worth's "South Side", one of the
better residential sections of the city at one time. Mr. Benton was a
successful businessman with the Lorillord Tobacco Co. His wife, Ella
Belle Mook Benton, devoted much of her time and effort to civic endeavors
and beautification projects for Fort Worth. The small servants' quarters

originally behind the Benton home near the barn was used as a Sunday School

for the surrounding area about 1906-8 with Mrs. Benton's active support.
The house and outbuildingsweme built by Mr. Benton's father, W. A. Benton.

Meredith Azro Benton was born February 7, 1861, at Vergennes, Vermont.
He travelled a great deal for the Lorillord Tobacco Co. in the Fort Worth
vicinity and the Oklahoma territory. His wife, Ella Belle Mook, was born
in St. Louis, Missouri, October 10, 1869. M. A. Benton's father, William
Azro Benton, was a builder in Kansas City, Missouri. When Mr. & Mrs.
Benton decided to make Fort Worth their home, W. A. Benton went to Fort
Worth to oversee construction of the house. In those first years, the
house was out on the prairie, causing Mrs. Benton some consternation at
night when coyotes howled while Mr. Benton was away on business. When
the streets were laid out, the Bentons faced Potter Street to the east
and Morgan Street on the south side. Since then, Morgan Street has been
renamed Park Place and Potter Street became Sixth Avenue.

After the Bentons married and moved to ForthWorth, Ella Belle Benton
helped establish kindergartens in the public schools, hot lunches for
public school children, and helped organize and develop the first garden
club in Fort Worth. This club, the Rose Society, planted many roses in
Trinity Park, a popular garden spot which was later designated by the
city as the Botanic Gardens of Fort Worth. While the two-room servants'
quarters building was used as a Sunday School around 1906-8, Mrs. Benton
took an active role in the administration of the school, and served re=
freshments to the children in the class. When the Central Methodist
Church was built not far from the Benton home, Mrs. Benton's school was
discox;tinuod, and the Bentons became active members of that church for
many years. -
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Unpublished Historical Monograph on the M. A. Benton House by Mrs. W. W.
Harvey, 3882 Bellaire Cir., Ft. Worth, Texas 76109. 1977.

Sworn affadavit by S. W. Wells, May 10, 1977, former Sunday School pupil
of Mrs. M. A. Benton.

Sworn affadavit by Mrs. Elmer V. Staude, 5th President of the Fort Worth
Kindergarten Association, May 10, 1977.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 2 - AN BOES
One-half acre lot on northwest corner of Sixth & Park Place, including
house and garage and significant landscaping, and picket fence, in Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE’ COUNTY CODE
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
[81FORM PREPARED BY

o o L O Joe Williams, Project Director
Binnie McCreary, Research Assistant

ORGANIZATION DATE

Texas Historical Commission February 13, 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

1511 Colorado 475-3094
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Austin Texas

[YJSTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ STATE____ LOCAL _X_

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for.the National Historic Pre: ation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify

criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

GPO 921-803
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The Bentons lived in the house until 1941, when Mr. Benton died. Twelve
days later, Mrs. Benton died, in January, 1942.

Ownership of the Benton house was passed on to their son, Mr. Louis Brent
Benton, now deceased, and their daughter, Lois Benton Harvey. At present,
the house is owned by Mrs. William Walker (Lois Benton) Harvey and the
three sons of Louis Brent Benton: Louis Brent Benton, Jr., of Dallas,
IT’ms‘;‘ William Burr Benton of Fort Worth; and Edward Garrison Benton of
ort Worth.

The family has kept the house in excellent condition, with much of its
original furniture even in place. Recently repair work was done on the
roof and foundation. Soon the exterior of the house, garage and picket
fence will be painted. The house is currently occupied by lessees, Mr.
and Mrs. George Welch.
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Fort Worth Press, 10/11/33.
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